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March 11, 2019

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, President
SUBJECT: Grants and Contracts - Fiscal Agent

Item Description
This item requests that the Board approve the receipt of funding for the listed projects.

Overview and Background
The following are recommended for approval:

l. Receipt, Amendment, Extension of Resources
Florida Department of Corrections - Vocational Instruction Amendment 1

This amendment increases the budget b;/ $7,946.81 to a total budget of $479,201.81 and
allows for an expansion of an HVAC/Electrical vocational instruction and Veteran
Entrepreneur programming at existing institutions. The funding period is through 6/30/19.

Florida Department of Education — Troops to Teachers. Amendments 2 & 3

These amendments correct the funding period to align with the federal award to FLDOE to
5/15/19, and refocuses the budget on initial marketing and setup costs. This is a multi-year
award, and this initial year is $346,927, with an indirect cost rate of 8%.

Past Actions by the Board
Florida Department of Corrections - Vocational Instruction Amendment 1 The initial award
was approved at the August 2018 Board meeting.

Florida Department of Education — Troops to Teachers, Amendments 2 & 3 The initial award
and Amendment 1 was approved at the October 2018 Board meeting.

Funding/Financial Implications

The above projects are established in Fund 2, Restricted Accounts. The indirect earned
from the above amendments is $772.

Staff Resource
Barbara Wills



Recommended Action
Authorize funding for the awards and contracts listed above.



